Nolan, Sarah

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Angus

Dove-Seymour, Benjamin

03 October 2012 18:12

WALKER Angus {(AngusWALKER@bdb-law.co.uk)

DHOLLANDER, Iris; Bassford, Howard; Nolan, Sarah

FwW: C.GEN: Response re AMEP DCO

AMEP - C GEN comments on DCO version 3 (3 August 2012).pdf; AMEP - C GEN paper
of amendments - mark up.pdf

Please find attached C.GEN's comments on Able's 3 August draft DCO.

Regards
Ben

Benjamin Dove-Seymour
Associate

T +44 20 7153 7912

F +44 20 7796 6666

M

E benjamin.dove-seymour@dlapiper.com

DLA Piper UKLLP
www.dlapiper.com
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THE PLANNING ACT 2008

THE PROPOSED ABLE MARINE ENERGY PARK DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
ORDER

C.GEN Killingholme Limited

REVISED PAPER OF AMENDMENTS TO DRAFT ORDER
PROPOSED BY C.GEN KILLINGHOLME LIMITED

26 September 2012

Introduction

1.

This paper is a marked up version of the Paper of Amendments appended as Appendix 1 to
the Written Summary of the oral representations of C.GEN Killingholme Limited ("C.GEN")
at the Issue Specific Hearing on the draft Development Consent Order ("DCO"), submitted to
the Examining Authority on 23 July 2012. It is provided in response to Able's version 3 of the
DCO submitted to the Examining Authority on 3 August 2012

An explanation of these amendments is provided in the accompanying comments table.
Where C.GEN agrees with the amendments proposed to a particular provision by Able in the
amended version of the DCO, the amendments originally sought by C.GEN in the previous
version of this document have been crossed out. Where C.GEN maintains its position that an
amendment is required, the requested amendment has been retained in this document. Any
text which has been inserted since the previous version of the Paper of Amendments is

underlined.

Amendments

3.1

3.2

Amend Article 2 by:

Unless an appropriately worded restriction on the use of AMEP is agreed between Able and
C.GEN. Deleting the words "and any other development authorised by this Order" from the
definition of "Authorised Development";

Amending the definition of "Order Limits".

[Drafting note: in the works plans the limits are delineated with a dashed blue line and
described as "limit within which the development and works may be carried out". There is no
reference to "order limits" between the various plans which must be rectified and reflected in
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33

34

the definition of Order Limits. It is not correct to state that the limits are shown "as such” as
the plans do not make any reference to the Order Limits. The deletion of the term
"authorised" is not appropriate and the terms "development", "works" and “"development and
works" are not defined]

Inserting a definition of "sections".

Inserting the following definition of "limits of deviation":

" "imits of deviation" means the limits of deviation for the scheduled works_shown on the
works plans”

Amend Article 5A so that it is stated to be subject to the Requirements.

6.1

6.2

Amend Article 10 by:

Amending 10(1) by:

6.1.1 Inserting at the beginning of the paragraph the words "Subject to paragraph (3)
ard-(H"; and

6.12 Deleting the words "railway lines".

Amending 10(2) by deleting the words "and other works to mitigate any adverse effect of the
construction, maintenance and operation of the works or to benefit or protect any person or
premises affected by the construction. maintenance and operation of the works" from sub-
paragraph (c).

8.1

82

Amend Article 13 by inserting the following sub-paragraphs and re-numbering the remaim'ng
sub-paragraphs accordingly:

(4) No works permitted by this Article shall allow the closure of or impeding access via any
of the streets specified in Schedule 2 to or from any premises on such street, unless a suitable
and commedious alternative is provided prior to and for the duration of any works permitted
by this Article.

Amend Article 14 by:
Amending 14(1)(b) by inserting "and (3)" after the words "subject to paragraph (2)"

Inserting the following sub-paragraph and re-numbering the remaining sub-paragraphs
accordingly:
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(3) No street shall be wholly or partly stopped up under this Article unless a temporary
alternative route for the passage of such traffic as could have used the street to be stopped up
is first provided and thereafter maintained by the undertaker, to the reasonable satisfaction of
the street authority, between the commencement and termination points for the stopping up of
the street until the completion and re-opening up of the street affected by the temporary

stopping up.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Amend Article 22 by deleting the phrase "reconstructed, extended, enlarged, replaced or
relaid” in sub-paragraphs (1) and (2}.

Unless an_agreement or other arrangement is reached between Able and C.GEN, Amend
Article 29 by inserting the following sub-paragraph:

(5) Nothing in this Order shall permit the compulsory acquisition of interests in railway,
track bed and associated structures from Network Rail Infrastructure Limited, being the
parcels numbered 02008, 03013, 03014, 03015, 04004, 04014, 04024, 04025, 05023, 05024,
05025, 05026, 05027, 05028, 07001 in the land plans.

Unless an agreement or other arrangement is reached between Able and C.GEN, Amend
Article 30, by inserting the following sub-paragraph and renumbering the remaining sub-
paragraphs accordingly:

(6) Nothing in this Article shall

(a) apply to any easement or other right in which C.RO Ports Killingholme Limited
or C.GEN Killingholme Limited has an interest in, or has the benefit of; or

(b) override any agreement between Network Rail and either C.RO Ports
Killingholme Limited or C.GEN Killingholme Limited relating to the rights to
connect to and use Network Rail's railway.

Unless an agreement or other arrangement is reached between Able and C.GEN., Amend
Article 34 by inserting the following sub-paragraph and re-numbering the remaining sub-
paragraphs accordingly:

(6) This article does not apply to any easement in relation to crossing the Railway or other
right to access and use the Railway in which C.RO Ports Killingholme Limited or C.GEN
Killingholme Limited has an interest in, or has the benefit of.

Unless an asreement or other arrangement is reached between Able and C.GEN. Amend the
land plans to remove the pink wash from the parcels numbered 02008, 03013, 03014, 03015,
04004, 04014, 04024, 04025, 05023, 05024, 05025, 05026, 05027, 05028, 07001.

Delete Article 47.
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17.

17.1

17.2

18.

18.1

18.2

Amend Schedule | by:
Inserting the words "Work No. 3 - " at the beginning of sub-paragraph (3)(b);

Unless an agreement or other arrangement is reached between Able and C.GEN, inserting the
following sub paragraphs and renumbering the remaining sub-paragraphs accordingly:

(d) Work No. 4 - [works to the Killingholme Branch Line];

(e) Work No. 5 - [construction of level crossings];

Amend Schedule 11 Requirements by:

Unless an appropriatelv worded restriction on the use of AMEP is agreed between Able and

C.GEN., Amending the definition of "authorised development” by deleting the words "and any
other development authorised by this Order™”

Inserting an additional Requirement after Requirement 2 and renumbering the remaining
provisions accordingly:

Restriction of operations
3. The Authorised Development shall be operated only as a facility for the manufacture,

assembly, storage and transport of components and parts for offshore marine energy and
related items.
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19.

Insert Protective Provisions into Schedule 8.

[Drafting note: Able has confirmed it is supplying a further draft of Protective Provisions.
Below is a drafi of Part 7 containing the protection that C.GEN expecis to see. C.GEN will,
however, review any further draft supplied by Able].

PART 7
FOR. THE PROTECTION OF C.GEN KILLINGHOLME LIMITED
General

34. The following provisions shall apply for the protection of C.GEN, unless otherwise
agreed in writing between the undertaker and C.GEN.

35. Inthis Part of this Schedule-

"construction” includes execution and placing, maintenance, extension, improvement,
enlargement, relaying and renewal and "constructed” should be construed accordingly;

"C.GEN" means C.GEN Killingholme Limited,;
"C.GEN land" means the land owned by C.GEN adjacent to the Order land;

"CPK" means C.RO Ports Killingholme Limited, a statutory harbour located to the west,
and upriver of, the proposed Able Marine Energy Park;

"plans" includes arrangements, sections, descriptions, drawings and specifications;
"Railway" means the track and track bed of the Killinghclme Branch Line;
Railway

36. The undertaker shall not in the exercise of the powers conferred by this Order prevent
C.GEN's access to the Railway.
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37. (1) The construction and operation of the authorised development must not interfere
with or obstruct the free, uninterrupted and safe use of the Railway or any traffic on the
Railway.

(2) If any such interference is caused or takes place in consequence of the construction or
operation of the authorised development the undertaker shall pay to C.GEN all reasonable
expenses to which C.GEN may be put and compensation for any loss which it may sustain by
reason of any such interference or obstruction.

Rosper Road

38. The undertaker shall not in the exercise of the powers conferred by this Order prevent
C.GEN's access to and use of Rosper Road.

39. (1) The construction and operation of the authorised development must not interfere
with or obstruct the free, uninterrupted and safe use of Rosper Road or any traffic on Rosper
Road, unless an alternative access that is suitable and commodious is provided prior to and
for the duration of any such interference.

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

Indemnity

40. (1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) and (3), if by reason or in consequence of the
construction, maintenance or failure resulting from any of the authorised development any
damage is caused to any property of C.GEN or C.GEN suffers any loss as a result of delays or
other interruptions to port operations at CPK or as the result of delays or interruptions to the
operation of the Railway the undertaker shall—

(a) bear and pay the cost reasonably incurred by C.GEN in making good such damage;
p g
an

(b)  indemnify C.GEN against all claims, demands, proceedings, costs, damages and
expenses which may be made against, or recovered from, or incurred by it

by reason or in consequence of any such damage or exercise by the undertaker of its powers
conferred by this Order.

(2) Nothing in sub-paragraph (1} shall impose any liability on the undertaker with respect to
any damage or interruption to the extent that it is attributable to the act, neglect or default of
C.GEN, its officers, servants, contractors or agents.

(3) C.GEN shall give the undertaker reasonable notice of any such claim or demand and no
settlement or compromise shall be made without the consent of the undertaker which, if it
withholds such consent, shafl have the sole conduct of any settlement or compromise or of
any proceedings necessary to resist the claim or demand with such assistance from C.GEN
as may be reasonably necessary.
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Liability

41. With the exception of any duty owed by C.GEN to the undertaker which is expressly
provided for in this Part of this Schedule, nothing in this Order shall be construed as imposing
upon C.GEN either directly or indirectly, any duty or liability to which C.GEN would not
otherwise be subject and which is enforceable by proceedings before any court.

Drainage

42, Article 4(2) of this Order shall not apply to any watercourse which is used for the
drainage of the C.GEN land.

Disputes
43. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, any dispute arising between the undertaker and

C.GEN under this Schedule shall be determined by arbitration as provided in article 66
(arbitration).
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